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C/CP/RTI1/2014/130 Date: 17" November 2014

Shri Sandeep Gautam,

Flat No 8038, E-Bock, Gaur Green City,
Vaibhav Khand, Indirapuram,
Ghaziabad-201010 U.P

Sub: Information under Right to Information Act, 2005.
Dear Mr Gautam,

This has reference to your RTI request dated 30" September 2014 (received
on 14" October 2014) for providing information under RTI Act, 2005.

The information sought is attached a Annex-I.

Details of Appellate Authority, as per the provisions of RTI Act, 2005 is as under
Shri B. Mishra

Executive Director (CP & IT) & Appellate Authority,
Corporate Centre

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
“Saudamini”, Plot No. 2, Sector-29

Gurgaon — 122007, Haryana

Thanking You,
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Annex-I

Information | Are the PSUs recruiting engineers on the basis of GATE score

sought

Reply Yes.

Information | Are the PSUs, which are recruiting engineers on the basis of GATE

sought score, also asking for a minimum percentage of marks at the qualifying
degree level examination?

Reply Yes.

Information | Have the PSUs carried out any study on the basis of which they have

sought decided that a particular percentage of marks obtained at the Degree
level contribute to better performance on the job. If yes, please provide
the details and documents.

Reply No

Information | The marks awarded by different engineering colleges vary. Some

sought colleges are very strict in awarding marks. Some other engineering
colleges give marks more freely. Do the PSUs have a system to address
this issue? If yes, please provide details and documents.

Reply No.

Information | Will it not be proper if only GATE score is used for selection of

sought Engineers as it would provide a minimum standard for judging
suitability of candidates?

Reply Vide this question, the requester is trying to elicit POWERGRID’s views
which does not come under the purview of The RTI-Act, 2005.

Information Do the PSUs prescribe a minimum percentage of marks at the qualifying

sought degree level/ MBA level for recruitment of experienced professionals? If
yes, please provide details and documents.

Reply Yes. Document in this regard is attached.

Information | Have the PSUs carried out any study which has established that marks

sought obtained by a candidate at the qualifying degree level/ MBA level,
continue to affect his performance for rest of his life? If yes, please
provide the details and documents.

Reply No

Information | There is no minimum percentage of marks prescribed by Public

sought Enterprises Selection Board (PESB) at qualifying degree level for

appointment of Directors to the Boards of PSUs.

Please provide a copy of the document/ study that justified this justifies
this practice that requires that a Junior/ Middle/ Senior level manager of
technocrat must have 60% marks at the qualifying degree examination




but a Director is not required to have 60% marks.

Reply Vide this question requester seems to be seeking views rather than
information. Hence, it does not come under the purview of RTI
Act, 2005.

Information | Have the PSUs taken any approval for following apparently illogical and

sought unscientific, and therefore arbitrary HR practices which clearly violate
Article 14 and Article 16 of the Constitution of India. If yes, please
provide details and documentation.

Reply Question is incoherent & ambiguous and fails to clearly identify the

document/ data the requester wants. Views expressed by the requestor
are his personal views which POWERGRID does-net agree to.
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